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the Director so you must have dates, times, places, and people Don't leave anything unanswered. If
some questions do not apply, then they don't apply. If you answer anything, it must be comepitely
answered. Need to get this done today so we can add our info and put it all into one document. —--
Originai Message----—-

From{ _I(CTD) (FBD)
Senf;_\&ﬁngid_ay‘lumz_h‘mﬂ‘% 8:08 AM

To: (CTD) (FBI}; |(CTD) {FBI)
Subject: RE{ |

It was shortly after the last visit ofl - November? | didn’t do any paperonit.

--—-Criginat Message——-

From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 8:04 AM
To: (D (FBI)

Ce: (CTD) (FBI}
Subject: RE:
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it actually was DAD Harrington that specifically requested you speak with General Miller about this. [ will

document that you thoucht that was not appropriate and instead met with| | Do you have
the date you met w1thl |or at least approximate ime frame)? Was there any

documentation about your meeting? Thanks

---—Criginal Message---—-

From:| | (CTD) (FBI)
Sent; Tuesgav, June 22. 2004 12:33 PM DETAINEES-3833
To: (CTD) (FBI)




